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Chapter 511 

"See, this is my position at the center of the earth, no one will look favorably on you, they will only take 

it for granted that you should die at my hands." Yuri spread his hands proudly, enjoying the glory of 

being surrounded by everyone at the moment, his face smiling freely. 

 

        Han Giangli braced his hands on the ground, the numbness from the electric current hadn't 

disappeared yet, and Yuri was already walking towards him step by step. 

 

        If he couldn't stand up, he really would die at Yuri's hands. 

 

        "You ...... really, think so?" Han Giangli gritted his teeth and said. 

 

        "Have you even started to stutter in your speech, do you still think you're my opponent?" Yuri 

sneered contemptuously. 

 

        Han Giangli took a deep breath and a resigned squeak erupted from his mouth. 

 

        Grandpa was still unaccounted for. 

 

        Su Yingxia was still waiting for him! 

 

        How can I die here. 

 

        "I can't die, I absolutely can't die here." Han Giangli swayed and finally stood up, but in his current 

state, even if he stood up, it would be nothing more than a dying struggle in the eyes of the crowd. 

 



        The gopher outside the cage couldn't help but sigh again when he saw this scene, he was very 

unhappy inside for Han Three Thousand, if he lost because of his lack of strength, he should have 

resigned himself to his fate because he was useless. 

 

        But the current state of affairs was because of Geocentric's meddling, it was only because of 

Geocentric's meddling that the battle situation was changed, it was only because Han 3,000 was in a 

deadly situation, even as a bystander, he couldn't accept such an outcome. 

 

        "Why did Geocentric do this, why did he have to kill him!" The gopher's hands holding the bars were 

white, revealing the state of endless rage he was in at the moment. 

 

        Guan Yong saw the situation and quickly warned the gopher, "Calm down, don't get a grudge 

against the earth's heart because of him, didn't you say you would take me out?" 

 

        The mission of the gopher coming here, as well as Guan Yong's own value, he himself was 

completely unaware of it, he only knew that the gopher would escape with him and leave the prison, so 

his whole hope was on the gopher, he was not willing to let the gopher lose his mind because of a 

stranger. 

 

        That calmed the gopher down a bit, he had come to Geocentric Prison not only to challenge himself, 

but also to find out about Master Han's whereabouts, and now that there was no news about anything, 

how could he lose his temper because of someone he didn't know. 

 

        "Don't worry, I won't offend Earthheart because of him." The gopher said indifferently. 

 

        At this time, Yuri in the field suddenly asked the surrounding prisoners, "How do you want to see 

him die?" 

 

        "Just break his neck." 

 



        "Break the arms and legs first, show him what you're made of, and don't finish him off too quickly." 

 

        "Let him taste enough pain to make this guy beg for mercy on his knees." 

 

        All sides were expressing their thoughts, Yuri thought to Han Giang, "They're all good ideas, but I 

prefer to watch you bleed from all seven holes, do you know what internal bleeding feels like? That 

feeling of blood surging through your body, I've heard it's the most pleasurable." 

 

        Yuri dared to talk so much nonsense to Han 3,000 because he knew exactly how long the electric 

gun would give Han 3,000 a numbing sensation, and he pinpointed the time to deliver a fatal blow to 

Han 3,000. 

 

        Right after that, Yuri swung his fist towards Han 3,000's chest. 

 

        Although Han 3,000 had stood up, rickety, it was clear that he hadn't recovered to his best 

condition. 

 

        In the eyes of the crowd, Yuri's punch was enough to severely injure or even kill Han 3,000, but Han 

3,000 threw out the same punch. 

 

        "This guy, it's ridiculous that he's even trying to struggle." 

 

        "He actually dared to use his strength against Yuri, he's really a newcomer, he doesn't even know 

how powerful Yuri is." 

 

        "It's no fun to die so soon." 

 

        The two fists touched as the crowd ridiculed the idea of looking down on Han Giang. 



 

        The originally confident Yuri thought Han Giangli would be pushed back by his own fist, but the 

moment he touched Han Giangli's fist, he realized how stupid his thoughts were. 

 

        Yuri felt like his fist was hitting a brass wall, and instead of shaking Han 3,000 in the slightest, he felt 

a huge resistance that even caused his knuckles to be severely damaged. 

 

        Just as Yuri was panicking, he saw those eyes under the blindfold that seemed to be smiling. 

 

        Yes, those eyes were indeed revealing a smile. 

 

        Why was he smiling! 

 

        How could a dying man still be laughing. 

 

        Yuri instantly had a creepy feeling, and all the hairs on his body built up in a split second. 

 

        An ominous feeling enveloped his heart. 

 

        Only to hear Han Giangli say, "What a pity." 

 

        These five words gave Yuri an instant impulse to run away. 

 

        But before the old power went away and the new power was born, he simply couldn't stop the 

inertia his body brought and forcefully retreated. 

 



        But at this moment, a huge force came from the fist, causing Yuri's entire body's inertia to be 

hardened and there was a tendency to force back. 

 

        At this moment, in the eyes of the crowd, Han Giangli was dead. 

 

        But only Yuri, who was in the game, understood that the power struggle was his to lose, and that he 

would be hit even harder next. 

 

        His recovery time was so early, it was surprising that it would be so fast! 

 

        For the first time, Yuri felt the fear that filled his heart. 

 

        For the first time, he felt the sense of crisis brought on by his lack of strength. 

 

        In the Earth's core, Yuri had been locked up as a strong man for nearly ten years and had never 

been a match for anyone. 

 

        But today, it was at the hands of a yellow-skinned person. 

 

        "Don't." Before Han Qianli's attack arrived, Yuri had already begun to beg for mercy. 

 

        These two words made the prisoners watching the battle from all sides very puzzled, Yuri was 

clearly going to win, why would he say no? 

 

        "What's Yuri saying." 

 

        "Doesn't he want to kill the boy so quickly?" 



 

        "Could it be that after being in solitary confinement for so long, he's no longer afraid to kill?" 

 

        Just as the crowd was puzzled, the facts before them presented themselves. 

 

        Yuri's entire body flew out like a kite with a broken string, while Han Giangli followed like a cheetah. 

 

        During Yuri's takeoff, Han Giangan punched Yuri several times. 

 

        Bang! 

 

        As Yuri's huge body crumbled to the ground, Han Qianqian stepped on Yuri's chest, and at this 

moment, Yuri was actually unable to move, and blood kept spurting out of his mouth, a picture that 

made all the prisoners watching the battle feel numb! 

 

        Did he ...... even stiff Yuri? 

 

        The ever-winning general of the ring, the unbeatable Yuri, had lost so miserably. 

 

        All the people who looked down on Han 3,000, who had said mocking words, felt a chill down their 

backs at this moment. 

 

        They were afraid of what if what they had said was heard by Han Marchant? 

 

        They were afraid they'd be remembered by Han Qianli, and what would they do! 

 



        At this moment, all the prisoners, surprisingly, made a unified movement, surprisingly, none of 

them dared to look at Han Qianli and touch his eyes. 

 

        Only the gopher, his face flushed red as he looked at Han Qianqian, his body's hot blood surging, 

such an incredible reversal in the gopher's heart, his position could already be compared to Han 

Qianqian. 

 

        Of course, the gopher didn't know that the person standing in front of him at the moment was the 

real Han Qianqian. 

 

        As Han Three thousand looked around the cage, all the prisoners in the heart of the earth were 

overwhelmed by his presence alone, and the air seemed to freeze. 

 

        When Han 3,000 saw the gopher, his eyebrows raised, this guy was still alive and Guan Yong wasn't 

dead, it seemed that he hadn't gotten any news about Han Tian Yang during his time in Geocentric 

Prison. 

 

        When Han 3000's eyes rested on the gopher, Guan Yong was already about to pee, and said to the 

gopher, "Gopher, why is he ...... looking at you, it can't be that he has a grudge against you!" 

 

        The gopher shook his head, he didn't know why he was getting this special treatment, but he could 

tell from this look that the other party didn't have any animosity towards him. 

 

        "Finished finished, did he hear what I just said? Will he seek revenge on me ah." Guan Yong said in 

panic, almost on the verge of crying. 

 

        The gopher took a deep breath, Guan Yong, the idiot, was scaring himself, how could he be heard 

by this man in such a noisy environment? 

 

        But on what basis would he keep an eye on himself? 



 

        At that moment, Yuri struggled to move under Han Giang's feet, and he didn't die. 

 

        Of course, Yuri didn't die, not because Han Giang couldn't kill him, but because he didn't want to! 

 

 

Chapter 512 

A group of Ground Zero staff entered the room, several electric guns were fired in unison, and Han 

3,000 years old crashed to the ground and was quickly dragged out, which meant the end of this 

tournament. 

 

        Of course, the result was that Yuri lost, which everyone could see in their eyes, and also made the 

crowd surprise what kind of person the person under the mask was, who was so highly valued by 

Earthheart, and even Yuri was no match for him. 

 

        This battle was destined to become the topic that Earthheart had been talking about recently. 

 

        As Guan Yong and Gopher left the scene, he asked to Gopher, "This guy, how can he be considered 

extremely dangerous? Do you think he's going to be locked up in Section A?" 

 

        Zone A! 

 

        The gopher suddenly stopped in its tracks. 

 

        There were a total of only two areas in the Earth's core, divided by AB, Area B held most of the 

people, while Area A was a place that ordinary people couldn't even touch, the reason why Gopher 

knew about the existence of Area A was because he had heard about it from other people, and he had 

always suspected that Han Tian Yang was being held in Area A, but unfortunately he hadn't been 

qualified to touch the place, so there was nowhere to confirm this idea. 



 

        "It shouldn't be." Gopher said, even if Yuri had killed someone in the tournament, it was only in the 

solitary confinement room in Area B. This person was very dangerous, but in Gopher's opinion, it wasn't 

like he would go straight to Area A. 

 

        "That's not necessarily true, how could Earthheart let him loose in Area B when he's so targeted, 

and if he's such a dangerous person, if he stays in Area B, I'm afraid the others won't dare to come out 

for a blind stroll during release time." Guan Yong said. 

 

        In response to what Guan Yong said, the gopher didn't doubt in the slightest the changes he would 

bring to Area B. Who would dare to approach such a person worth fearing? 

 

        "It's about time to go back to the prisoners' room, so cut the crap if you don't want to suffer from 

the taser." Gopher reminded. 

 

        Guan Yong got smart and hurriedly quickened his pace. 

 

        In the heart of the earth, the daily release time was limited, and when the time came, everyone 

would voluntarily return to the prisoner's room, because not going back meant suffering, so no one 

dared to stay outside, this kind of strict to the point that no one dared to break the rules happened in 

this kind of place, very unimaginable, but this fact again did play out every day. 

 

        When the gopher first arrived, he thought he had come to a well-disciplined troop, these people 

were more obedient than one, making him feel incredible. 

 

        But as time passed, the gopher understood the mentality of these people, unable to resist the 

oppression brought about by the heart of the earth, so he could only honestly choose to compromise. 

 

        No one was willing to go to the pitch-black solitary confinement room, and no one was willing to eat 

the pain caused by the electric gun. 



 

        In order to avoid conflicts between people, it is one person in one room, except for a wooden bed, 

there is a squat toilet, the equipment is very crude. 

 

        After returning to the prison, Guan Yong squatted in the corner of the wall, as if to face the wall. 

 

        Lifting up his hand sleeve, a fine white streak of scars covered almost his entire arm. 

 

        Gopher could only record the number of days in this way, and every time the prisoner's room 

opened, it was regarded as a day by him. 

 

        It had been almost half a year since he counted the fine lines and scars on his arms, but he still had 

nothing to show for it, and there was no sign of things progressing at all. 

 

        District A was a place that he had no business going to, so trying to check if Han Tian Yang was in 

District A was almost impossible. 

 

        "You're a good helper, but unfortunately, how do I control you so that you'll do what I say?" Gopher 

said to himself, thinking of the ring in his mind, even though it had already passed, it still made him feel 

like his blood was boiling. 

 

        He was in desperate need of a helper to break out of his predicament, Guan Yong, a trash, basically 

couldn't be counted on, and the masked man became Gopher's hope, but he was powerful and made 

Gopher worry, this kind of person, probably couldn't take orders from him and do things for him, which 

made Gopher annoyed. 

 

        "If I say you sound like my friend, it's probably not a good idea to get close to him in that way." 

Gopher smiled all over himself, thinking the idea was stupid as hell, it was worse than picking up women 

on the street using a trick that looked like my girlfriend's. 

 



        At that moment, the inmate room suddenly began to shake, very slightly, but it could still be felt 

easily. 

 

        This has happened countless times, so gophers aren't surprised at all. 

 

        Small earthquakes like this were frequent, several times a day, and it was because of these 

earthquakes that the gopher was more certain that the core of the earth was really in the earth. 

 

        But to be able to build such a large space structure underground was also very shocking, and so far 

he hadn't been able to gauge how big the Earth's core was. 

 

        Another prisoner's room, Han Giang's eyebrows were locked tightly, this kind of tremor he had also 

felt several times in the middle of that pitch-black space, at first, he also thought that it was brought 

about by an earthquake, but when he carefully felt this kind of shaking, he found that it wasn't quite like 

an earthquake, just how this kind of tremor was created, Han Giang couldn't be sure right now. 

 

        In a special area of the Earth's core, Yuri, who had been beaten half to death, was lying on the 

ground, there was an intense beam of light in front of him, and underneath it sat a person, and because 

the light was so blinding, he could only see the silhouette of the person, not the person's face. 

 

        But Yuri knew that this person, the guy who was the supreme right of the Earth's core, was also the 

one who had the right to have Yuri come out of his confinement room to fight Han Giang's ring battle. 

 

        "I'm sorry that I didn't complete your mission, but I was careless this time, so please give me 

another chance, I'll never let you down." Yuri said with a pleading face to the figure under the bright 

light. 

 

        "Don't you realize that you're no match for him at all? Even if you were given ten more chances, you 

wouldn't be able to kill him." The figure said faintly, his voice thick and strong, belonging to a typical low 

voice. 

 



        This statement made Yuri panic instantly, although there was a rule of not killing anyone in the 

Earth's core, if you angered the person in front of you, there was only one way to die. 

 

        "No way, how could I not be his opponent, it's only because I was careless that I lost to him, if you 

give me another chance, I'll definitely prove it to you." Yuri said eagerly, knowing that once he lost his 

use, his life would end here. 

 

        "I don't need trash like you anymore, there will be an expert to replace you soon, so ......" the figure 

paused and continued, "You will only end up dead." 

 

        Yuniru was frightened, and didn't know where she got the strength to roll over and kneel in front of 

the human figure, constantly kowtowing and saying, "Please, let me go, give me another chance, I will 

definitely not let you down." 

 

        The human figure did not speak, but raised his hand. 

 

        Seeing this action, several staff members walked towards Yuri. 

 

        In a look of despair, Yuri closed his eyes helplessly, ending his life in the Earth's core. 

 

        After Yuri's death, the figure under the bright light finally revealed his true face, a face so exquisite 

that the word handsome was no longer enough to describe his appearance, and when he smiled, it was 

even more of a righteous and evil feeling. 

 

 

        "Clean up the place, the blood of this waste stinks too much." The man said faintly, his voice had 

now changed and was even more beautiful. 

 

        It seemed that no flaws could be found in him, he was someone who tended to be perfect. 



 

        "I didn't expect this guy to be somewhat capable, out of my expectations, but with his current 

ability, he's not qualified to be my little brother, for the next bitter battle, if you can hold on, only then 

will I mercifully give you a chance, but if you die here, then go feed the fish." 

 

        For the next few days, the prisoner's room to which Han 3,000 belonged did not open voluntarily 

even when it was time to let out, and it was clear that the Geomancer's side was deliberately trying to 

lock him up. 

 

        The gopher was curious if he was still living in Area B, and had an urge to go and find out, but the 

prisoner room was open, and if he changed his route at will, this would be a long-term confinement 

room waiting for him if the geocentric aspect noticed, so the gopher could only settle this curious 

impulse. 

 

Chapter 513 

Half a month later. 

 

        Letting off the wind time, the proprietary space to which they belonged, the crowd was in groups of 

three to five, there were quite a few people here who had come specifically to spy on Earthheart, at the 

moment they gathered together to exchange the information in their hands, but most of this 

information was useless, because they lived in Area B, apart from the general structure of Area B, their 

understanding of Earthheart could be described as blank, which was why Earthheart would give them 

the opportunity to get in touch together. 

 

        Because the Earth's core was extremely conceited, there was no fear that they would find useful 

information. 

 

        On the surface, it was a trapped cage, but in reality, it was more demanding than any luxury hotel in 

the world to stay in, and that demand was limited to money. 

 

        In a word, if you had money, you could get people into the Earth's core. 



 

        But to get out, it was a difficult task. 

 

        The gopher crouched in the corner, looking at the people exchanging information and sneering on 

his face, these guys were sent here in the hope that they could find out clues about the Earth's core, but 

this time they would never see the sun outside again, and a lifetime of time would be spent here until 

they died of old age. 

 

        "Fifty paces to a hundred." The gopher shook his head helplessly, when he was making fun of those 

people, he was actually facing this predicament himself, boasting himself as a prison escape expert, but 

facing a place like the Earth's core, even if he was powerful, he had nowhere to use it. 

 

        At this time, a sound made by a chain lock dragging the ground attracted everyone present, even 

the gopher couldn't help but stand up and look around. 

 

        A hooded man dragging an ankle chain weighing ten kilograms approached, and everyone's face 

changed dramatically when they saw him. 

 

        To them, the image of Han Qianlian at the moment was as intimidating as Satan. 

 

        Everyone closed the distance between themselves and Han 3,000, as if the farther away they were, 

the more at ease they could be. 

 

        "F**k, why is this guy coming to ventilate as well." 

 

        "The Earth's Core only even kept him in solitary confinement for half a month." 

 

        "Go away, go away, stay far away, if you provoke this killing god, you won't even know how you'll 

lose your little life." 



 

        A hundred people were shocked when Han Qianli appeared! 

 

        The crowd was like hiding from the plague, but there was no one within a ten meter radius of Han 

3,000, forming an empty circle of their own. 

 

        "Gopher, this treatment of him, it's the first time in the history of the Earth's heart." Looking at Han 

Qianqian, Guan Yong said with a look of wonder, if that big iron chain was locked on him, he wouldn't be 

able to even move, let alone walk as normal. 

 

        The gopher's expression was serious, before he thought that Geocentric maliciously targeted this 

man and wanted him dead, but now, why was he out again? 

 

        Shouldn't such dangerous people be locked up in solitary confinement for the rest of their lives? 

 

        "What the hell are these people at the center of the earth up to!" Gopher said with a puzzled face. 

 

        "It looks like his identity should be quite something." Guan Yong sighed with a look on his face, 

although he didn't want this kind of treatment, it was probably an honor for the Gopher, after all, 

people who didn't have some ability couldn't accept this kind of special treatment. 

 

        At this time, the gopher suddenly walked towards Han Qianli. 

 

        Everyone was avoiding Han Qianqian, but he was doing the opposite. 

 

        When Guan Yong saw this scene, he quickly grabbed the gopher's shoulder and said, "Are you crazy, 

aren't you afraid of being killed by him?" 

 



        "I have no quarrel with him, what's he hitting me for?" The gopher said faintly. 

 

        "Even if it doesn't hit you, aren't you afraid that Earthheart will be watching you if you come in 

contact with him?" Guan Yong said speechlessly, this kind of special person, if he got involved with him, 

it was very likely that it would set him on fire, Guan Yong didn't want to get caught in the crossfire. 

 

        The gopher hesitated for a moment and finally stopped, he hoped that this masked man could help 

him, but he understood that he was not qualified to control him, and that this kind of contact might 

indeed make the heart of the earth dissatisfied, and if he was also targeted by the heart of the earth, he 

would not be as strong as this masked man to save his life. 

 

        But when the gopher stopped in his tracks, Han Giangli took the initiative to come towards him. 

 

        "What is this guy doing!" 

 

        "Does he still want to do it here." 

 

        "The rules of the Earth's core, once someone makes a scene during release time, three years of 

confinement starts, he wouldn't know that!" 

 

        While everyone was suspicious, Guan Yong had been unable to resist trying to pull the gopher away 

and run away, but the gopher stood still and refused to move. 

 

        "Are you f**king crazy, in case this pervert wants to kill you, who can stop it." Guan Yong said 

anxiously to the gopher, he wanted to get out of here, all his hopes were on the gopher, so he didn't 

want the gopher to die. 

 

        "If you're afraid, get out of here." The gopher said. 

 



        Seeing Han Qianqian approaching closer and closer, Guan Yong's guts broke and he ran away after 

releasing the gopher, not even turning his head back. 

 

        When Han 3,000 walked up to the gopher, the gopher could only look up at Han 3,000 due to the 

height difference, and such an angle was very familiar to the gopher. 

 

        After waiting for half a day without waiting for the other party to speak, the gopher had to take the 

initiative to ask, "Last time in the ring, you looked at me like that as well, do we know each other?" 

 

        There was still no response, but those icy eyes made the gopher feel scared from the bottom of his 

heart, like a chill was surrounding his back. 

 

        "You ...... you want, what do you want." The gopher stammered, already afraid to the extreme. 

 

        "How much do you know about this place." Han Giangli said faintly. 

 

        The voice was familiar, so familiar that the gopher even felt like it was Han Marchant standing in 

front of him. 

 

        But he knew that it couldn't be Han Three Thousand. 

 

        Han 3000 wouldn't have appeared in the center of the earth, and it was even more impossible for 

him to have such a strong body. 

 

        "No, not much, this place is mysterious, and it's not just me, everyone's knowledge of the Earth's 

Core only lies in Area B." The Earth Rat said in a chilling voice. 

 

        "Area B?" Han Giangli frowned slightly. 



 

        "You've just arrived, so you must not have heard that there's still District A in the heart of the earth, 

but legend has it that District A is different from us, and they have a higher status." Gopher said. 

 

        A higher status? 

 

        Will Grandpa just be locked up in Section A? 

 

        Han Giangli controlled his emotions and walked towards the center of the field. 

 

        The sound from dragging the chains was filled with intense shock to everyone, and the clatter of the 

cables was like a knock on everyone's heart. 

 

        Everyone was relieved when Han Giangli sat down in the center, but there was still not a single 

figure within a ten meter radius of him. 

 

        No one dared to approach, and to them, the deterrent effect that Han Marchian brought was even 

stronger than Yuri's. 

 

        The gopher wiped the cold sweat from his forehead, and his entire body was about to go weak. 

 

        It was still just a few words with him face to face, but if they really had to fight, the gopher believed 

he would be dead already. 

 

        Terror! 

 

        Terrifying as hell! 



 

        The gopher had never felt such powerful oppression before, and he even felt closer to death than 

the last time when Han Jiangxi tried to kill him. 

 

        After sitting down and closing his eyes, Han Jiangli didn't reveal his identity in front of the gopher 

because he also felt that he was being treated special by the earth's heart, and if the gopher knew who 

he was, the gopher wouldn't necessarily be able to hide their relationship very well, which would most 

likely harm the gopher. 

 

        "F*ck, you're too brave to confront him." Guan Yong said with a face of exclamation plus admiration 

after returning to the gopher's side. 

 

        The gopher found a corner spot and sat paralyzed on the ground, his legs were weak by this time, 

but not as formidable as he appeared. 

 

        "What did he say to you?" Guan Yong asked with a curious face. 

 

        "He asked me how much I knew about the Earth Core." Gopher said. 

 

        Guan Yong frowned and said, "Is it hard for this guy to escape from prison? With the way the Earth 

Heart treats him, he'll die here sooner or later, so how can he escape." 

 

        The gopher didn't refute this point, even if the Earth Heart didn't target him, it would be difficult to 

escape, not to mention he had the special treatment of the Earth Heart, not knowing how many pairs of 

eyes were secretly monitoring his every move, how could he have a chance to escape in this situation. 

 

        At this time, that shaking earthquake happened again. 

 



        Guan Yong cursed and said, "I don't know what these people are thinking, they are actually built 

underground, are they really not afraid of being shaken down? It would be too painful a death to be 

buried alive here." 

 

Chapter 514 

The tremors continued, but no one showed any signs of panic, and it was obvious that everyone was 

used to this matter, just as normal as eating and drinking water, which made Han Giangli feel even 

stranger. 

 

        With such frequent earthquakes, how was it possible that the Earth's core was still strong and 

unshaken? And if the location they were in now was truly underground, there was no way the 

earthquake strength would be this weak. 

 

        Unless, the so-called earth's core was simply a mistake in their understanding, or a smokescreen for 

a name. 

 

        After the air release time was over, the others scampered away, seemingly not wanting to be in the 

same space as Han 3,000. 

 

        Soon, only one person was left on the scene, and Han Marchant was somewhat helpless in the face 

of this situation. 

 

        The Earth's core held the world's felons, and before he hadn't come here, he had thought that they 

were all very fierce in character, but he hadn't expected that each and every one of them were softballs, 

which was unexpected. 

 

        But it wasn't hard to understand this, no matter how strong their personalities were, they had to 

behave themselves after going through the torture of the Earth's Core's confinement room. 

 



        No matter how sharp and arrogant these people used to be, once they lived here for a year or two, 

they would all become smoother and smoother, after all, no one wanted to suffer somehow, no one 

was willing to endure the deadly loneliness. 

 

        Back in the prisoner's room, Han Giang took off his hood, his face so badly bruised from having been 

kicked in the face by Yuri that it was almost impossible to see his true appearance. 

 

        For the question that he had pondered before, Han 3,000 could conclude that there was something 

wrong, but how to prove it would be a very difficult question, after all, he had now lost his freedom in 

life completely, and although he had some space to move around, it was very limited. 

 

        In response to the gopher's words about Area A, Han Three Thousand Thousand attached great 

importance to this place, and since Han Tian Yang hadn't shown up in Area B, if he was really in the 

heart of the earth, then Area A must be the place where he was being held. 

 

        At this time, Han Third Thousand had a deep sense of powerlessness, facing the center of the earth, 

no matter how much strength he had, he couldn't possibly counter the entire center of the earth with 

one person. 

 

        Han Three Thousand also thought about pulling in more people here, but which ones were 

trustworthy was another problem, once he encountered betrayal, it would be even more impossible for 

the Geocentric side to let him go. 

 

        So now every step Han Qianxiang took had to be extra careful and cautious, absolutely no mistakes 

could be made. 

 

        In the next period of time, like everyone else, Han Three Thousand would go out for a walk every 

time it was time to let off steam, and after that, he would return to the prisoner's room to sum up 

everything he had felt, the only difference between him and the others was the ankle bracelet he was 

wearing, every time he made an appearance, it was bound to chill people's hearts. 

 



        His demonic image had been thoroughly molded in the heart of the earth, and no one dared to 

mess with him, after all, he was the one who had badly injured Yuri. 

 

        Not knowing how long had passed was quite a long time for Han Giang, as he had no way of 

knowing how many days had passed, and the feeling of being alive and not even knowing the day was 

easily lost. 

 

        On this day, it wasn't even time to let out the wind, but the door to Han Three Thousand's prison 

cell suddenly opened, which made Han Three Thousand's heart sink. 

 

        It had been calm for a while, but what should come, eventually came. 

 

        Two men with electric guns took Han 3,000 yuan out of the prison cell, all the way to the location of 

the ring. 

 

        Soon, inmates from all sides gathered together once again, but this time, no one dared to 

underestimate Han Three Thousand, instead feeling sad for his opponent. 

 

        Even Yuri could beat someone who was seriously injured, and whoever went into the ring would be 

finished off by him? 

 

        "I don't know which poor fellow it is that wants to fight him." 

 

        "I'm afraid no one will be a match for him in the heart of the earth now." 

 

        "The name of Yuri's strongest man is already on him, I guess his opponent can be scared straight to 

death." 

 



        For the others who had nothing to do with the matter, it was a good show worthy of ridicule, and it 

wasn't they who were hurt anyway. 

 

        Gopher stood outside the cage and secretly counted the scars on his arms, it had been over a 

month since the last tournament, which wasn't frequent, but it was very weird that he was in the ring 

again. 

 

        "I wonder what kind of beauty it will be again today." A dry-mouthed Guan Yong said with a look of 

anticipation, the ring match was something he looked forward to every day, but what he wanted to see 

was not how intense the fight was in the ring, but how strong a visual impact the women that appeared 

could give him. 

 

        "What's left in your world besides women?" The gopher said disdainfully. 

 

        In the face of the gopher's mockery, Guan Yong didn't care and said as if it was a matter of course, 

"Why do men need to make money and have status, isn't it for women? What's the point of any great 

mountain if there's no beauty to accompany it?" 

 

        "Is someone like you still qualified to mention the river?" Gopher scoffed. 

 

        "Gopher, you really shouldn't underestimate me, no matter what, I used to be at the boss level, 

with thousands of little brothers under me, I also have my own territory." Guan Yong said proudly, as if 

he was thinking of the old glamorous days. 

 

        The gopher shook his head, this kind of boss, he really didn't look down on it, to put it bluntly, it was 

just the leader of a gangster wanderer. 

 

        At this time, a deep voice sounded throughout the vicinity of the ring. 

 

        "Only one person can come out of the ring alive." 



 

        This sentence suddenly made the scene explode. 

 

        Especially some people who had been imprisoned here for more than a decade were even more 

shocked. 

 

        Because in all of history, no one had ever lost their lives in the ring except for Yuri who had killed 

someone by mistake, but now, the Earth's Core had turned the ring into a life-and-death battle, which 

was unexpected. 

 

        Why would anyone want to pay a lot of money to lock someone up in the center of the earth? 

 

        The main reason for this was that their enemies, and value, those who didn't want their enemies to 

die, but didn't want them to show their faces outside, that's why they tried to keep them in the Earth's 

core, which meant that everyone who was in the Earth's core lost their freedom, but their lives were 

guaranteed. 

 

        And now, why did the Earth's core make this change? 

 

        While everyone was discussing, Guan Yong said to the gopher, "This is also a change made by the 

Earth Heart specifically for him, right, it looks like the Earth Heart must want him dead." 

 

        The gopher nodded his head, this kind of rule was definitely not used on everyone, and to deny it 

was against the value of the existence of the Earth Core. 

 

        But who exactly was he that was worthy of being targeted by the Earth Heart like this? 

 

        "That's weird." The gopher frowned, full of puzzlement. 

 



        "What's too weird?" Guan Yong asked without knowing why. 

 

        "There are many ways that the earth's heart wants him dead, so why must he be killed in the ring? 

Even Yuri is no match for him, who else can beat him?" Gopher was puzzled, and this was the biggest 

confusion in his mind. 

 

        It was very strange that Earthheart seemed to be trying to force this man into a death sentence, but 

had given up on the most direct and simple way to do it. 

 

        "You've really woken up the dreamer with a single word." Guan Yong also frowned, killing wasn't a 

difficult thing to do, for the Earth Heart to want him dead was just an order, there was no need to waste 

time in such a roundabout way. 

 

        "Isn't it, the purpose of the Earth Core, to have him die?" Guan Yong asked. 

 

        The gopher was full of pulp, and he couldn't guess or imagine the reason for it. 

 

        "Or did someone want to torture him slowly, not wanting him to die a painful death?" Guan Yong 

continued. 

 

        There was a certain chance that such a possibility existed, but the gopher felt that the whole thing 

was not quite right, and from the moment he appeared, the heart of the earth seemed to have changed. 

 

        "Regardless, let's see if he can get away with it first." Gopher said. 

 

        At this time, the woman who was the trophy appeared, the same woman from last time, but 

dressed more revealingly, which made those watching the battle completely excited. 

 

        Guan Yong kept swallowing his throat, his eyes not willing to leave from her for a moment. 



 

        But the gopher, however, only stared at Han Qianxiang, not at all interested in the woman. 

 

        Next, Han Three Thousand's opponent also appeared, a new face, naked, exposing amazing muscles 

and countless shocking scars, clearly a long-time battle veteran. 

 

Chapter 515 

Compared to Han Giangli, the newcomer was more intimidating visually, and the scars all over his body 

were like a hideous devil that would give anyone a frightening feeling when they saw it. 

 

        "This person hasn't been seen before." 

 

        "Could it be that there's a newcomer again, it's been so frequent lately." 

 

        "Could it be someone who was locked up in Area A? By the looks of him, he should have killed quite 

a few people." 

 

        "Today's battle will definitely be very exciting, I wonder if that guy will still be as lucky as last time." 

 

        While the crowd was discussing, the gopher had a completely different idea from them. 

 

        In his opinion, this person, who was more likely to be deliberately sought out by the Gopher to deal 

with the masked man, would never have shown up casually if he really lived in District A, much less 

participated in this life and death battle. 

 

        The gopher had never been to Area A, and didn't know what kind of people were being held in Area 

A, but those who could be treated specially by the Earth's core, the Earth's core side would definitely 

pay more attention to their life safety. 



 

        "How come no one has gone to unchain him yet." The gopher said in confusion, the ankle chain that 

weighed ten kilograms would make it difficult for him to move, even if he normally walked, it would be 

very hard for him to walk, and it would be very fatal to him if he was fighting in such a state. 

 

        "In my opinion, the center of the earth would definitely want him dead this time, so how would it 

untie the ankle bracelet." Guan Yong said. 

 

        The gopher's heart sank, the opponent's strength could not be underestimated, if he really fought in 

this state, the chances of him winning were very slim. 

 

        "Shut your crow's feet." The gopher snapped. 

 

        Guan Yong deflated his mouth and stopped speaking. 

 

        When the woman raised her hand, it meant that the fight to the death was about to begin, and 

indeed no one had gone to the cage to help Han Giang unchain his anklets. 

 

        This incident surprised everyone, and those who were still somewhat optimistic about Han Marchan 

fell back on that newcomer. 

 

        "In this situation, he's dead." 

 

        "Geocentric can be really ruthless, a life-and-death battle, but he still has to wear an ankle 

bracelet." 

 

        "Hey, this guy is really pitiful, he didn't come for long, he's going to die here today." 

 



        Although Han Qianqiang had great strength now, the feeling of restraint that the ankle chains gave 

him wasn't something that could be easily ignored, it would make his movements very inconvenient and 

greatly reduce his body's agility, but it wasn't like there was no way to deal with it. 

 

        By standing still, the ankle chains wouldn't affect Han Giang, but his chances of taking a beating 

would be greatly increased, but once he was allowed to find a chance to strike, his opponent would end 

up just like Yuri. 

 

        When the woman's raised hand was lowered, it meant that the match had begun. 

 

        Han Giangli stood his ground, and his opponent attacked him directly without any nonsense. 

 

        When he ran, he was like a wildly running elephant, giving a strong visual impact. 

 

        This kind of momentum came at Han Qianqian in an overwhelming manner, and even those who 

were watching from outside the cage could feel the sense of oppression. 

 

        The gopher couldn't help but clench his hands, the current situation was very unfavorable to him, 

and in this situation where he had difficulty moving, once he couldn't dodge this powerful attack, even if 

his body was made of iron, he would definitely be unable to take it. 

 

        Was he just a flash in the pan for the Earth's core? 

 

        At this time, Han Giangli under the mask was not worried in the slightest, but instead even smiled, if 

the other party's strength was more reflected in his skills, it would be a very difficult trouble for him to 

solve, as his lack of mobility would result in being unable to deal with his opponent's ever-changing 

attacks. 

 

        But for now, it was clear that he was just like Yuri, but with a brute strength, only stronger than 

Yuri. 



 

        As big as it was, how could it be bigger than Han Giangli? 

 

        Only Han Giangli raised his saving right hand, clearly wanting to have a spar with his opponent of 

absolute strength. 

 

        The man laughed coldly, would this kind of trash still dare to fight him? 

 

        "Go to hell!" The man shouted violently, and the right fist he threw out actually carried the sound of 

whistling wind. 

 

        Han 3,000 simultaneously threw out his right fist and aimed it at the opponent's fist, this kind of 

pure power struggle was the only thing Han 3,000 could do now, and it wouldn't lose in the slightest. 

 

        When the two fists collided, Han 3000 took a step back, and it looked like he had lost the sparring 

match, but his opponent's body also stopped in an instant. 

 

        The man was filled with horror, he felt like he had hit a brass wall, and it was a punch that he had 

used his full strength on, but he had only forced Han Qianqian back a step. 

 

        How was this possible? 

 

        When he was filled with incredulity, Han Giangli had already swung his left hand towards his 

temple. 

 

        It was too late for the man to retreat as he watched the fist get closer and closer to him. 

 



        The blow to his temple instantly caused him to lose consciousness, and his entire body soared out 

of the sky. 

 

        All of this happened in a moment of lightning, everyone thought that Han Giang would die, but now 

the one who fell down was the man naked on his body, this unexpected change startled the entire 

audience. 

 

        Quiet! 

 

        There was a strange silence. 

 

        Everyone was staring. 

 

        Didn't that guy ...... just have a pretty strong momentum? How did it go down with one punch and 

there was no sign of moving at all. 

 

        Could it be that ...... is dead! 

 

        Countless people drew a breath of cold air, and when they looked at Han Qianli again, there was 

more than just fear and awe in their eyes. 

 

        One punch! 

 

        He killed the other with just one punch again. 

 

        This guy's end was even worse than Yuri's. 

 



        What kind of devil must this be to have such amazing power. 

 

        "God, what did I see, is he still human?" 

 

        "This newcomer, who looked even more powerful than Yuri, actually ...... actually still got killed by 

his punch!" 

 

        "That's horrible, how did the Earth's core come to this kind of pervert, I'll have to be further away 

from him in the future, never go near this guy." 

 

        The crowd's voices of wonder rose and fell while Han 3,000 walked up to the woman at this time 

and fought her over his shoulder, as if this was a trophy he was going to take. 

 

        No one would envy Han 3,000 because they felt that Han 3,000 deserved it, and no one was 

qualified to take it from him. 

 

        The goosebumps all over his body hadn't dissipated as the gopher touched his numb scalp, and the 

shock of these two punches had once again refreshed his perception of power. 

 

        Although he couldn't really feel how powerful this power was, he only took a step back in the face 

of Scarlet's powerful impact! 

 

        With a long sigh, the gopher said, "This person, what a scary person, if I could introduce him to 

Brother 3000, he would definitely become Brother 3000's strong right arm." 

 

        "Gopher, you're really naive, how could someone like him be willing to work for Han 3,000? But it's 

not that I despise Han Qianqian, the two of them, they're not on the same level at all ah." Guan Yong 

said disdainfully. 

 



        Although Guan Yong's words were a bit harder to hear, the reasoning made it impossible for the 

gopher to deny. 

 

        "Did you call Han 3,000 thousand too?" The gopher said in a cold voice. 

 

        Guan Yong shrank his neck in shock and quickly said, "Sorry sorry sorry, a little quicker with the 

mouth, it's Brother 3000." 

 

        "If you treat him with the slightest disrespect again, I'll never let you off the hook next time." The 

gopher threatened. 

 

        "Yes yes yes, how can I still dare." Guan Yong said evenly, his heart was still a bit disdainful, after all, 

it was questionable whether he would still see Han Qianqian in this lifetime, so why pretend to respect 

him? Guan Yong even had some hatred for Han Giang in his heart, if it wasn't for him, he wouldn't have 

been able to come to a place like this ah. 

 

        At this moment, the door of the cage opened and Han Giangni carried the trophy and returned 

directly to his prisoner's room. 

 

        Still in that special area, the man with a face so exquisite that even a woman would be jealous, was 

smiling at the moment. 

 

        "He really surprises me, keep finding me experts, I want to see where his limits are, I want to train 

this dog even better." 

 

        "Originally I thought this trash thing wasn't even qualified to be a dog for me, but I didn't expect ah, 

I underestimated him, a bit interesting, a bit interesting." 

 

        After saying that, the exquisite man laughed up to the heavens. 



 

        In Han 3000's prisoner room, the woman was now lying flat on her back where Han 3000 was 

sleeping, like fish meat on a chopping block, waiting to be slaughtered. 

 

        She was good-looking and had a nice body, but Han 3000 had brought her back not to satisfy that 

aspect of his needs. 

 

Chapter 516 

"How many places have you been to the center of the earth? How big is the Earth's core in total, aside 

from Area B?" Han Marchan asked the woman. 

 

        She lay on the bed and didn't respond at all. 

 

        It was obviously unlikely that it would be possible to pry her mouth open easily, which Han 3000 

had anticipated, and continued, "I know that these questions will pose a threat to your life, what will it 

take for you to tell me?" 

 

        She still didn't say anything, but instead took off her clothes. 

 

        Han Giangli took a look, his heart calm and unruffled, and he wouldn't feel guilty about even a 

glance at a woman other than Su Yingxia. 

 

        "As long as you're willing to tell me, maybe I'll take you out of here in the future." Han Marchand 

threw out the bait, though it might not necessarily work for her, and there was no harm in trying. 

 

        At that moment, she sat up and opened her mouth, then shook her head. 

 

        Han 3000 frowned after seeing this action, did it mean that she couldn't speak at all? 



 

        "You can't speak?" Han Marchian asked. 

 

        When she nodded, Han Qianli smiled helplessly, the Earth's core was really cautious enough to 

incapacitate the woman's ability to speak. 

 

        "Rest, someone should be able to take you away tomorrow." After saying that, Han Giangli laid 

down on the floor and gave her the bed. 

 

        She looked puzzled, her brow furrowed as if she didn't quite understand why someone like Han 

Qianli was ignoring her. 

 

        "I have a wife and love her very much, so I won't be interested in other women." Han Three 

Thousand said indifferently. 

 

        She laughed and put on her clothes. 

 

        The next day, before it was time to let out the wind, someone came to take away the women, and 

Han Three Thousand seemed to have once again lost the right to let out the wind. 

 

        When the wind was let out, many people were discussing yesterday's tournament, and Han 3000's 

image, in their minds, was once again elevated. 

 

        But the gopher felt that this format would become more and more dangerous for him, he could 

even anticipate that there would be many more tournaments waiting for him, and his opponents would 

surely become stronger and stronger each time, how long could he last? 

 

        "I don't understand why you're so up on a stranger. What does his death or life have to do with 

you." Guan Yong looked at the pensive expression on the gopher's face and knew that he must be 



thinking about the masked man again, which made him very confused, why should someone who had 

nothing to do with him be so concerned? 

 

        "He's very influential in our ability to get out of here," Gopher said. 

 

        "How so! What could he have to do with us leaving?" Guan Yong lowered his voice and said that this 

was something he was still concerned about, it was about his freedom after all. 

 

        "You don't need to know." The gopher said coldly, Guan Yong was just a signal transmitter, he 

would die sooner or later, there was no need for Guan Yong to know about such core matters. 

 

        "Gopher, we are grasshoppers on the same string, why don't I need to know, if you have a problem, 

I can also help you figure out a way." Guan Yong said. 

 

        The gopher looked at Guan Yong with disdain, expecting this guy to think of a solution, he might as 

well stay here and wait for death. 

 

        Time passed day by day, every day the gopher would carve a line on his arm to count the time, in 

the blink of an eye, three months had already passed, and the masked man never appeared again, there 

were even already rumors that he had been secretly killed by the heart of the earth. 

 

        This made the gopher very worried, if the rumors really happened, the predicament he was facing 

now would continue, and he wouldn't be able to figure out a way to leave the Earth's core even until the 

day he died of old age. 

 

        Cloud City. 

 

        Everyone was wrapped in a jacket on the cold windy day on the streets, and the flurry of snow 

wrapped the entire city in a silver dress. 



 

        Dozens of cars were parked in front of the mountainside villa, with Mo Yang as the leader, waiting 

quietly at the entrance. 

 

        When the villa door opened, Su Yingxia came out with a smile on her face, wearing a jacket, her 

body looked a little bloated, especially her stomach was especially conspicuous. 

 

        "Brother Yang, I'm just going to the hospital for a checkup, I don't need to have so many people 

accompany me every time." Su Yingxia said helplessly. 

 

        Mo Yang's expression was particularly serious, saying, "Which is not much, I haven't called everyone 

here yet, you go to check this is a big deal, before 3000 left I but gave him the assurance that he will 

take good care of you, such a big deal, if anything goes wrong, how will I account for it when he comes 

back in the future." 

 

        When Mo Yang first found out about Su Yingxia's pregnancy, he didn't slow down for a week, he 

didn't expect Han Qianxiang to leave such a heavy bomb when he left. 

 

        That guy, however, had gone to the Earth's core, and it was still unknown whether he would be able 

to come back, and Su Yingxia was pregnant with his child. 

 

        Maybe if he knew about this, he wouldn't have left. 

 

        "You mustn't do such a thing, I'm just an ordinary person, I don't want to do anything special." Su 

Yingxia said evenly, she knew what kind of person Mo Yang was, and from his mouth, he was absolutely 

capable of doing what he said. 

 

        "You're not an ordinary person, 3000 wives and children, that's a dragon and phoenix among 

people, how can you be an ordinary person." Mo Yang said. 

 



        Su Yingxia sighed, for Mo Yang's insistence, she knew it was useless no matter what she said, but 

this also showed sideways how much Mo Yang valued Han Qianxiang. 

 

        "What are you guys still standing around for, don't assist your siblings to get on the car." Mo Yang 

said to Lin Yong with cold eyes. 

 

        Lin Yong hurried forward, like a little eunuch, and carefully held Su Yingxia's hand. 

 

        Of course, this was with Su Yingxia wearing a lot of clothes, if it was summer, he would never dare 

to make this kind of contact. 

 

        After Su Yingxia got into the car, the convoy drove towards the city's first hospital. 

 

        Every time Su Yingxia checkup, will certainly cause the entire hospital to make a big commotion, 

even if it's just a small checkup, the director will personally come and overly concerned, and experts 

from various disciplines, will come to ask about the results of the checkup to show their concern. 

 

        It can be said that now Su Yingxia, like a national treasure, everywhere you go there is a large group 

of people to protect, a large group of people to boo and warmth. 

 

        The inspection ended, everything went smoothly, Mo Yang wiped a cold sweat on his forehead, and 

the hanging heart was put down. 

 

        This was the state of mind that happened every time Su Yingxia checked on Mo Yang, because Han 

Qianli was away, so he made sure to take good care of the mother and son, if there was any slip up, he 

had no way to forgive himself. 

 

        "Sister-in-law, when you go back, ask He Ting to make more supplements for you, look at how 

skinny you are, the child in your stomach is running out of nutrients." In front of the hospital, Mo Yang 

instructed Su Yingxia. 



 

        For this statement, Su Yingxia could not laugh or cry, now the child in her belly is only five months 

old, she has already gained a circle of weight, if this continues, in the future Han Qianli will not recognize 

her when she comes back. 

 

        "Brother Yang, the way you speak with your conscience is especially manly." Su Yingxia joked. 

 

        Mo Yang didn't take this as a joke, he cared more than Su Yingxia himself and said, "It's fine for you 

to joke about Brother Yang, but you must take care of yourself." 

 

        Su Yingxia nodded, although Mo Yang was a bit overly concerned, she also knew that Mo Yang was 

genuinely kind. 

 

        "Don't worry, I'm in good health, and I eat well every day." Su Yingxia smiled. 

 

        Mo Yang nodded, and the team sent Su Yingxia back to the hillside villa. 

 

        Such a thing had actually already spread in Cloud City, for the treatment Su Yingxia received, many 

people from first and second tier families were well aware of it, but of course, they were only envious of 

it. 

 

        The entire Cloud City, even the Heavenly Family, couldn't possibly make Mo Yang so important. 

 

        After sending Su Yingxia back, Mo Yang, who was sitting in the car, had a face as heavy as water, he 

had asked Blade Twelve countless times as to whether or not Han Marchan would be able to return 

unharmed, and even Blade Twelve felt that the possibility was very small, and this was the one thing he 

was most annoyed about. 

 



        "Is there any way to be able to let him know that his younger sister-in-law is pregnant? He must be 

more motivated only if he knows about this matter." Mo Yang said to himself. 

 

        Lin Yong at the side didn't dare to interject, whenever he talked about Han Qianqian, Mo Yang 

would be extremely serious, and if he said the wrong thing, he would end up miserable. 

 

        "Go to the boxing ring." Mo Yang said to Lin Yong. 

 

        "Yes." Lin Yong immediately changed his route and headed towards the boxing arena. 

 

Chapter 517 

Ever since Shan Keung was injured, the Green Dragon Boxing Gym had fallen out of favor in Cloud City, 

like a flash in the pan, while Blade Twelve's boxing gym had once again become the most influential 

boxing gym in Cloud City after recuperating and reinvigorating. 

 

        Although he still hadn't made his boxing ring a mess, but by not having any set moves, he had also 

attracted a portion of the audience who really liked black boxing. 

 

        Not having any set moves meant that the fist was the best, and winning or losing all depended on 

the boxer's play in the ring, and the winner would be rewarded by the boxing ring, in this case, it also led 

to every boxer who came into the ring to show their true strength, and the match would naturally 

become even better to watch in this situation. 

 

        In order to prevent the boxers' strength from regressing, Blade Twelve would arrange special 

training for them almost every day, and he personally taught them. 

 

        When Mo Yang arrived at the boxing ring, Knife Twelve let Zhou Palmer train the boxers for him and 

came to the office with Mo Yang. 

 



        "Boss Mo, but you don't come to my place very often, so just tell me what's going on." Knife Twelve 

said, he knew that Mo Yang must have nothing to do, since he came, there must be a reason. 

 

        "I took my younger sister to check again today, it's been almost half a year, 3000 hasn't heard 

anything at all, and he doesn't even know about her pregnancy." Mo Yang said. 

 

        Blade Twelve didn't interrupt, but chose to listen quietly. 

 

        "I'm thinking that if Three-thousand knew this news, he would definitely be more motivated to 

leave the Earth's core, don't you think?" Mo Yang continued. 

 

        This sentence made Knife Twelve understand where Mo Yang was coming from, indeed, if Han 

Giang knew that Su Yingxia was pregnant, he would definitely try to leave, never resigning himself to 

being locked up in the Earth's core for the rest of his life. 

 

        But how to convey this news was not an easy task. 

 

        "There is no other means of conveying the news other than through people," Blade Twelve said. 

 

        "So, this person who is delivering the news is more than simply delivering the message, I hope he 

can give stronger help in this matter of 3000 leaving the Earth's Core." Mo Yang said, if it was just a 

matter of having someone to deliver a message to Han 3,000, just pick anyone, but Mo Yang didn't want 

things to be just like that, since everyone was going, naturally he would need to find a powerful 

character, preferably one who could help Han 3,000 and leave the Earth's Core together. 

 

        Blade Twelve understood what Mo Yang was thinking and said, "The best candidate is right in front 

of you, and you should be thinking the same thing." 

 



        Mo Yang didn't feel embarrassed after his true thoughts were revealed, but said, "Indeed, other 

than you, I can't think of anyone else who is capable of handling this matter, but of course, I also know 

your concerns, you have a daughter after all, if you don't want to, I won't force you." 

 

        Blade Twelve smiled faintly, Tang Qingyan was very important to him, but he believed that after he 

left, Mo Yang would definitely treat Tang Qingyan well, even if he didn't come back alive, Tang Qingyan 

would never suffer half of his life, so worrying in this regard was completely unnecessary. 

 

        "Actually, I've considered this matter, so I'll go." Blade Twelve said. 

 

        Mo Yang wasn't surprised by Knife Twelve's quick agreement, because he was pretty clear about 

what kind of person Knife Twelve was. 

 

        "Sending someone to the Earth's core in the same place three times, will it arouse their suspicion?" 

Mo Yang asked. 

 

        Knife Twelve shook his head and explained, "Even if the Earth Heart knew that the people who went 

in were there to investigate the Earth Heart, they would still turn a blind eye." 

 

        "Are you that confident?" Mo Yang frowned. 

 

        "For so many years, I don't know how many people have been sent to the Earth's Core in order to 

find out its true location, countless people want to uncover the mysteries of the Earth's Core, but so far, 

no one has done it, the Earth's Core is extremely conceited in this regard, even if I carry the banner to 

investigate the Earth's Core, they will only treat it as a joke." Blade Twelve said. 

 

        Mo Yang sighed, this display of confidence from the Earth's core, the more he felt that the hope of 

Han 3000 being able to come out was very slim, because such a mysterious institution, since he was able 

to show confidence, it meant that no one really left this place. 

 



        "Hey, why don't we discuss this more carefully, if you go there and don't reflect the value, you'll just 

be harming one more person." Mo Yang said helplessly. 

 

        "Boss Mo, I only have one plea, help me take care of Tang Qingyan, don't let anyone hurt her." 

Blade Twelve said, even if Mo Yang didn't come to him today, he would go to Mo Yang sooner or later, 

so the trip to the Earth's heart, Blade Twelve had decided that he must go, he would bring the news of 

Su Yingxia's pregnancy to Han Qian, he believed that even the Earth's heart wouldn't be able to trap him 

after Han Qian knew about it. 

 

        "Don't worry, from today onwards, Tang Qing Wan is my daughter." Mo Yang said. 

 

        Knife Twelve smiled and said, "I'm going to go outside to train those guys first, contacting the ones 

in the Earth's core, it'll probably take another small half month." 

 

        Mo Yang had something else he wanted to say, but didn't say it, and eventually just sighed and left 

after patting Knife Twelve on the shoulder. 

 

        Back in the car, Mo Yang said to Lin Yong, "This guy Three Thousand is really lucky to have met 

someone like Knife Twelve who is willing to work for him, this is someone who will not turn back even if 

he knows he's going to die." 

 

        Lin Yong nodded his head, Blade Twelve's attitude on this matter was indeed surprising. 

 

        "He's considered to understand the Earth's core better, but he still dares to go, which means he 

really values Brother 3000." Lin Yong said. 

 

        Mo Yang stroked his chin and said with a puzzled look on his face, "Tell me where this guy got such 

a big charm, not only do so many women like him, but even men are willing to work for him." 

 



        When it came to this matter, Lin Yong was considered to have a deep understanding of it, back 

then, when he was promoted to the top position by Han Qianqian, he was just a transparent little man, 

it was Han Qianqian who gave him the opportunity, and unlike other people, Han Qianqian wouldn't 

deliberately put up a fight, he would leave the opportunity for his men to grasp, as long as they could 

grasp it, they would be able to get his heavy use, and money and power would ensue. 

 

        If Lin Yong hadn't chosen to hesitate on this matter of dealing with Changbin, perhaps his position 

today would have changed substantially. 

 

        Lin Yong hadn't blamed Han Qianqian for this matter, and could only blame himself for not being 

decisive at the time. 

 

        "Brother 3000 is different from other bosses, he won't restrain his men everywhere, he will give a 

lot of space to develop freely, and as long as it's his men's business, he'll take it as his own, that's 

probably where his charm lies," Lin Yong said. 

 

        "This guy, he's still a ruler, it's just a pity that he chose a cage like the Earth's Core himself, it's an 

unknown if he'll be able to come out." Mo Yang sighed, although he didn't know much about the Earth's 

Core, but after hearing Blade Twelve mention it several times, he had already treated this place as the 

strongest wall in the world, even if he felt that nothing could be difficult to stop Han 3000, it was 

definitely not an easy thing for him to get out of the Earth's Core, even if his hope was very slim. 

 

        "I hope that after Knife Twelve goes there, he can make this change, Brother 3000 knows that his 

sister-in-law is pregnant, I don't think he'll give up no matter what." Lin Yong said. 

 

        Mo Yang nodded his head, this was also why he had sent Knife Twelve to deliver the news to Han 

3,000, only if he knew about this matter would Han 3,000 not be willing to accept his fate, after all, 

Cloud City still had his wife and flesh and blood, he would never be able to stand by and watch his wife 

and children be alone. 

 

        "Grass bastard, you must come back ah, I don't have the time and energy to help you take care of 

your wife and children." Mo Yang gritted his teeth and said, he actually regretted now that he hadn't 



stopped Han Qianqian, if he had been allowed to stay in Cloud City, he wouldn't have had to worry so 

much. 

 

        Although Han Tian Yang was very important to Han 3000, when Su Ying Xia had his child, I'm sure he 

would never have been so firm in his decision to go to the center of the earth. 

 

Chapter 518 

In the hillside villa, Su Yingxia is now unable to do any work at home. 

 

        It's not that she doesn't want to, but He Ting won't let her. 

 

        He Ting takes care of everything, hating to even follow Su Yingxia when she goes to the bathroom. 

 

        He Ting is afraid that Su Yingxia will make the slightest mistake, as she treats her as her daughter. 

 

        The first thing you need to do is to take care of your family, and you'll be able to do that with your 

family. 

 

        Su Yingxia was watching TV in the living room, and as soon as she stood up, He Ting ran all the way 

to Su Yingxia's side and asked, "What do you want to take, Auntie He will help you." 

 

        "Auntie He, the doctor also said that I can't sit down every day, I also need to exercise properly, so 

just let me move around a bit." Su Yingxia smiled bitterly helplessly. 

 

        "Of course you can move around, but you have to leave things like fetching things to me." He Ting 

said. 

 



        "I'm not taking anything, I'm just standing up and moving my body, so don't be so nervous." Su 

Yingxia said. 

 

        He Ting nodded her head and instructed, "If you want to take something, you must tell me." 

 

        "Alright, I know, go busy, I'm getting hungry." Su Yingxia said. 

 

        Hearing this, He Ting got windy on her feet and rushed to the kitchen, but she couldn't let Su Yingxia 

starve. 

 

        In the evening, Shen Lingyao came to the house to play, running towards the hillside villa for three 

days was already the norm, sometimes Shen Lingyao would also stay overnight to keep Su Yingxia 

company, after all, Han Qianqian was nowhere to be seen, Shen Lingyao was worried that she would be 

imagining things, so as long as she wasn't very busy at work, she would come to keep Su Yingxia 

company. 

 

        "It's really cold outside today, my face is freezing to me." Shen Lingyao rubbed her cheeks, her 

mouth constantly spitting out white gas. 

 

        "It's such a cold day, you should just go home from now on, you don't need to deliberately come to 

accompany me, there are still so many things waiting for you to deal with in the company." Su Yingxia 

said, the current Su Family Company is almost always managed by Shen Lingyao, she is only responsible 

for some major decisions, this kind of burden is suddenly placed on Shen Lingyao, Su Yingxia knows that 

she must also be very uncomfortable. 

 

        "Going home is also boring by yourself, it's so good to accompany you, I can also accompany my 

godson." Shen Lingyao said with a smile, walking over to Su Yingxia and touching her stomach. 

 

        "How do you know it's a godson, what if it's a daughter?" Su Yingxia cheerfully said. 

 



        Shen Ling Yao shook up her head and said, "Son is the best, even if you become a scum in the 

future, you won't be hurt, how much your daughter suffers, being hurt by a scum, I don't want this little 

guy to suffer in the future." 

 

        "Speak as if you have never hurt a man, but I heard that someone recently pursued you and was 

ruthlessly rejected by you ah." Su Yingxia smiled. 

 

        There were indeed people pursuing Shen Lingyao in the company, but Shen Lingyao didn't see it as 

a good idea, and the flowers she sent every day were ruthlessly thrown into the trash. 

 

        But how would Su Yingxia know about things in the company? 

 

        "You don't still have eyes in the office, overseeing my work, do you?" Shen Lingyao said to Su 

Yingxia with a fierce face, deliberately pretending to be a fierce person. 

 

        "I'm not just concerned about you, with my mouth talking about the bitterness of being single and 

not letting anyone chase after you, you're the kind of person who can really make." Su Yingxia said 

helplessly. 

 

        Shen Lingyao couldn't help but roll her eyes and said, "My requirements aren't high, it'll be fine if 

these people are one-tenth as good as Han Qianqian, the point is that they can't even reach one 

percent, how can I be with them." 

 

        "Is Han 3000 so good in your eyes?" Su Yingxia said with a smile. 

 

        "That's for sure." Shen Lingyao didn't hide her admiration for Han Qianqian in the slightest, as she 

had already confessed to Su Yingxia that she had once liked Han Qianqian and said, "The little piano 

prince, even now, has a position in my heart that is unmatched, but unfortunately, you've pre-empted 

me." 

 



        "What I preempted wasn't one step, but three whole years," Su Yingxia said. 

 

        "Yes yes yes, it's still you who is powerful, even with a child, how could I possibly compare to you." 

Shen Lingyao caressed Su Yingxia's belly and said, "Little one, your father is an excellent man, you can't 

be worse than him in the future." 

 

        Su Yingxia was helpless because Shen Ling Yao already considered the child in her belly to be a boy, 

but now this kind of thing was still undecided. 

 

        With Su Yingxia's status in Cloud City, although the hospital now had a rule against identifying the 

gender of the fetus, she would definitely be able to do it as long as she was willing. 

 

        But Su Yingxia had never thought about this matter, because male and female didn't matter to her, 

as long as it was her and Han Qianqian's child, it was enough. 

 

        "By the way, has your mom been bothering you lately?" Shen Lingyao's expression suddenly sank as 

she asked Su Yingxia. 

 

        After Jiang Lan and Su Guoyao got married and were driven out of the mountainside villa, this 

woman had also faded away for a while. 

 

        But ever since those people in Cloud City learned about Su Yingxia's pregnancy, Jiang Lan started to 

emerge again, praying for Su Yingxia's forgiveness and even wanting to remarry Su Guoyao. 

 

        Su Guoyao had put up with this woman for decades, and he was now having a hard time ending up 

in the clear, so naturally he was unwilling. 

 

        And Su Yingxia hadn't forgiven Jiang Lan because she had tried to kill Han Qianqiang, which was 

unforgivable to Su Yingxia no matter what. 



 

        "From what the security guard said, he came to make trouble again today." Su Yingxia said 

helplessly. 

 

        "It's fortunate that the Tianjia's security was helpful, otherwise this woman wouldn't know how 

much trouble she would have caused." Shen Lingyao said. 

 

        There was no need to say how much the Heavenly Family valued Su Yingxia, just for this matter of 

Jiang Lan, to avoid her sneaking into the villa area, the Heavenly Family had added dozens of people in 

the area of security manpower, and there were also people guarding the inevitable entrance to the 

mountainside villa, even if they were just passing by, they would be questioned by the security guards. 

 

        It can be said that the current hillside villa, it is impossible for anyone to break in. 

 

        Su Yingxia sighed, although she couldn't forgive Jiang Lan's actions, but Jiang Lan was her own 

mother after all, sometimes thinking about her current miserable situation, Su Yingxia would still be a 

little unbearable. 

 

        How much she loved to save face, Su Yingxia knew very well, if the Jiang family knew that she was 

divorced and kicked out of the villa, Jiang Lan would definitely be humiliated to the point of no return. 

 

        "If she hadn't tried to kill 3000 once, I probably wouldn't have been so cruel," Su Yingxia said. 

 

        "It's not your fault, it's her own fault, don't think too much about it, this is a special time, and even 

more so, you can't let this woman get close to you." After saying that, Shen Lingyao was still a little 

unsure, afraid that Su Yingxia would be soft, and continued to remind, "Whether you will be soft or not, 

you also have to think about the child in your belly." 

 

        "Don't worry, I know." Su Yingxia nodded her head. 

 



        At this moment, outside the main gate of the villa area, Jiang Lan was clamoring again, and she 

wouldn't leave until half an hour later. 

 

        Not long after turning around and walking away, the seemingly downtrodden Jiang Lan got into a 

Phantom and had an exclusive driver, a scene that would have been very surprising if Su Guoyao and Su 

Yingxia had seen it. 

 

        Jiang Lan left the Su family in an almost net state, with her ability, how could she have a Phantom 

seat and an exclusive driver? 

 

        "Su Yingxia, you're really cruel enough, it's been so long and you're not even willing to come out to 

see me, in that case, don't blame me for being too cruel." Jiang Lan gritted her teeth and said. 

 

        "You still have less than four months left, if you can't get close to Su Yingxia on the day the child is 

born, you have no use for it." The front row driver suddenly said at this time. 

 

        Jiang Lan's face changed, nodded her head and said, "Don't worry, I will have a way to get close to 

her, she is my daughter after all, she can't really be that cruel." 

 

        The driver smiled contemptuously, it was obvious that his identity could never be as simple as a 

driver. 

 

        "You mother, what kind of hurtful things have you done that you don't even want to see your own 

daughter." The driver said. 

 

        Jiang Lan knew that Su Yingxia was blaming her because she had tried to kill Han Giang. 

 

        But even today, Jiang Lan didn't feel that there was anything wrong with her decision. 

 



        If she wanted to be blamed, she would be blaming Han Qianqian for not dying, or else how would 

she end up in this situation? 

 

 

Chapter 519 

In the Earth's core, within the special area, the exquisite looking man was holding a file in his hand. 

 

        This information was detailed information about Knife Twelve, recording almost the entirety of 

Knife Twelve's life. 

 

        But what Knife Twelve used to do was of no concern to him, he was more concerned about the 

relationship between Knife Twelve and Han Qianqian. 

 

        "I was recently worrying about what kind of opponent to arrange for him, but I didn't expect 

someone to take the initiative, I really want to see what each of them will think when they both appear 

in the ring at the same time." 

 

        "Will you kill him?" 

 

        The refined man took a deep breath, the smile on his face filled with a strong evil charm, he 

couldn't wait to see these two kill each other, this was even more anticipated than a normal ring match. 

 

        "Send someone to Cloud City and fetch Blade Twelve." The elite man said. 

 

        Cloud City. 

 

        Knife Twelve told Mo Yang the first time after receiving the news that the Earth Heart Society had 

sent someone. 



 

        When he left, everything in Cloud City would fall on Mo Yang, including the management of the 

Underground Boxing Arena, so he had to explain these things clearly. 

 

        When Mo Yang and Knife Twelve met, Knife Twelve was about to give an explanation to Mo Yang, 

so Mo Yang spoke up and said, "You can rest assured about Cloud City, I will help you manage this 

boxing ring well, when you come back, you'd better go accompany Tang Qingyan during these few 

days." 

 

        Blade Twelve did have plans to spend the remaining few days with Tang Qingyan, as the chances of 

him being able to return from his trip to the heart of the earth were so slim that he was basically going 

with the intention of dying. 

 

        "Boss Mo, take care of her for me, she must not be allowed to suffer a bit." Blade Twelve said. 

 

        Mo Yang patted his chest and said, "Whoever dares to harm her, I will make the other party pay the 

price of extermination, Tang Qing Wan is not only your daughter, but also my daughter." 

 

        Knife Twelve nodded, with such a guarantee from Mo Yang, he could rest assured about Tang Qing 

Wan's situation, now in Cloud City, who would dare to provoke Mo Yang? 

 

        "If you still don't feel assured enough, I will immediately host a banquet to let everyone in Cloud 

City know that Tang Qing Wan has been adopted by me as my goddaughter." Mo Yang continued. 

 

        "No need, I trust you." Blade Twelve said. 

 

        Mo Yang took a deep breath and said, "Once you're gone, I want you to come back with 3000, or 

rather, you must bring this guy back to me." 

 



        This task seemed almost impossible to Blade Twelve, but since he was going, he would definitely do 

his best to help Han Three Thousand do this, his value would be too much of a loss to send this life if it 

was only on the matter of delivering the message. 

 

        "Don't worry, I don't want to die yet either." Blade Twelve said. 

 

        Mo Yang nodded his head and said, "Go and keep Tang Qing Wan company." 

 

        Knife Twelve got up and left the boxing ring. 

 

        Half a month later at the center of the earth. 

 

        Resting field, Han 3000 still dragged his ankle chain, no one in a ten meter radius dared to 

approach, the others' fear of him had grown stronger and stronger, but wherever he appeared, the 

others would keep their distance, there were even many who gave up their time to let off steam, just 

because of Han 3000's presence, the others chose to stay in their prisoner rooms. 

 

        "Gopher, the number of people coming out to let out the wind is obviously getting less and less in 

the last few days, this guy's deterrent power is so strong that he's actually making people not even dare 

to come out of the door." Guan Yong said with a sigh on his face, the Yuri in the past was already 

considered fierce enough, but this had never happened before ah. 

 

        "If it were you, would you dare to mess with him?" Gopher said. 

 

        Guan Yong shook his head like a rattle drum and said, "To provoke him, I'd rather kill myself, maybe 

I can die a little more quickly." 

 

        The gopher smiled faintly and said, "Other people also have this kind of thinking, especially those 

who don't even dare to go out of the door, they are usually arrogant and used to it, so if they are 

targeted by him, wouldn't it be a dead end, so staying in the criminal room is the best choice." 



 

        Having been told so by the gopher, Guan Yong realized that those who didn't come out to let off 

steam were indeed the ones who were normally more arrogant. 

 

        "Wicked people need to be wicked to grind ah, I used to have nightmares when those guys looked 

at me viciously, I didn't expect them to have today too." Guan Yong said disdainfully. 

 

        "You're a wimp, you're too f**king useless." The gopher looked at Guan Yong with cold eyes, if he 

wasn't still of use, the gopher wouldn't even bother to take care of his death. 

 

        Guan Yong didn't argue, he was indeed a wimp, when he first came here, he didn't even have the 

courage to meet the eyes of those people, the boss who boasted of having thousands of little brothers, 

came to the heart of the earth, living as a soft egg, not even daring to breathe. 

 

        "By the way, do you think he'll still participate in the tournament? Why hasn't there been any news 

on this lately." Guan Yong asked curiously. 

 

        There was no doubt about it, there would definitely still be a tournament, it just depended on what 

time the Earthheart side was scheduled. 

 

        But after experiencing it twice, the gopher had confidence in him, and as long as he was 

barehanded, the chances of the person Earthheart had found to beat him were very slim. 

 

        "It should be hard for him to lose, and right now Earthheart must be having a headache trying to 

find an opponent for him." Gopher chuckled. 

 

        "Damn, I wish I was that awesome, I have to make way for him everywhere I go, it's f**king cool to 

think about." Guan Yong said with an envious face. 

 



        "You?" The gopher laughed contemptuously and said, "A hundred of you wouldn't be a match for 

him, and you dare to delude yourself into thinking you have his treatment?" 

 

        "I'm not just fantasizing about masturbation myself to satisfy my own heart's needs." Guan Yong 

accosted and smiled, these fantasies were only fantasies, he didn't think he could really be this strong. 

 

        After the release time was over, Han Giangli didn't leave, none of the people around him dared to 

move until after he dragged the chains out of the resting area, only then did the others dare to leave 

one after another. 

 

        This kind of high-standard treatment, Han Three Thousand was the first in the history of the Earth's 

core, and no matter what kind of murderous demons had appeared here, they weren't as strong as the 

intimidation he brought to people. 

 

        Perhaps it was because of the mask, or perhaps it was because of the chains beneath his feet. 

 

        More importantly, of course, was his own strength. 

 

        During the time he had been locked up in the Earth's Core, Han 3000 had increased in strength, and 

with the ability to use his powerful strength more flexibly, now even if Han Long was revived and Han 

3000 fought head-to-head, Han 3000 would still have the strength to fight. 

 

        On this day, when the ring opened, it signaled that a new tournament was about to begin. 

 

        Everyone gathered near the cage at the first opportunity, waiting for Han Three Thousand's third 

ring battle. 

 

        This time, the result that everyone expected was Han Three Thousand's victory, after all, he had 

won the last time without unlocking his chains, and this time, the Earth Heart had even dismantled his 

ankle chains, a situation that would surely enable him to explode into even greater strength. 



 

        "The Earth Core actually unlocked his ankle chains, did it find a true expert?" Guan Yong said with a 

surprised look on his face, he and the two gophers concluded that this time around the ring was the way 

the earth wanted to kill him, but what did it mean to untie his ankle chain now? 

 

        The gopher was also frowning, could it be that the earth's core had changed its mind and wanted 

him to show his true strength? 

 

        But then, who else could kill it? 

 

        Or had he been on the wrong track from the beginning, and the earth's core wasn't trying to kill 

him, but was merely verifying the limits of his strength? 

 

        While the gopher was full of pulp, Han Marchand's opponent was brought out. 

 

        The gopher's gaze gaped, then his expression was horrified, and his eyes were even incredulous. 

 

        Knife Twelve! 

 

        How could it be Blade Twelve. 

 

        Why was he in the center of the earth! 

 

        Gopher and Knife Twelve had never actually met, but he knew that Knife Twelve was Han 

Marchant's subordinate. 

 

        Likewise, Han Qianqian's body was shaken when he saw Knife Twelve. 



 

        Wasn't this guy supposed to be in Cloud City? How had he come to the Earth's core and was 

standing in front of him at the moment. 

 

        If it were anyone else, with Han Three Thousand's current state of fading ankle chains, he could kill 

his opponent without fear. 

 

        But now, with his opponent being Blade Twelve, how could Han Qianli do that! 

 

        "Tournament rules, still only one person can come out alive and kill the other to get the reward." 

 

        That voice came again. 

 

        Next a woman stepped into the cage ring and raised her hand, and as soon as her hand fell, it 

signaled the start of the match. 

 

Chapter 520 

Knife Twelve was also confused when he saw Han Sangsan. 

 

        Although Han 3,000 was wearing a hood, Blade Twelve was able to recognize Han 3,000 from his 

figure alone, based on his familiarity with him. 

 

        Before coming to the center of the earth, Blade Twelve had imagined many ways to meet Han 

Sanxiang, and even thought of not being able to see Han Sanxiang at all for a short time. 

 

        Who would have thought that it was only just after waking up from the anesthesia that the Earth's 

Heart had prepared a battle to the death for the two of them. 

 



        "By the way, I'd like to remind you that the time for the match is limited, and if you can't kill your 

opponent, there will be painful torture waiting for you." 

 

        That voice came again. 

 

        Han Qianli's clenched fists were already bulging with veins. 

 

        It was obvious that this match was intentional, and it was even possible that the person in charge of 

the Earth's Heart was even aware of his relationship with Blade Twelve and deliberately wanted to see 

them kill each other. 

 

        Killing Knife Twelve? 

 

        This was not an outcome that Han Marchant could accept, and he would never do so! 

 

        "What are you doing here!" Han Qianqian gritted his teeth and said to Knife Twelve. 

 

        Knife Twelve walked in front of Han Three Thousand, the two were no more than a meter apart, so 

Knife Twelve wouldn't be heard by anyone else when he spoke. 

 

        "Sister-in-law is pregnant." Knife Twelve said. 

 

        Clang! 

 

        The words were like a thunderbolt from the clear sky hitting Han Qianqian, causing his entire body 

to shake. 

 



        Su Yingxia ...... was pregnant! 

 

        Han Three Thousand's heart flew back to Cloud City in a flash, Su Yingxia was the one who needed 

him the most at the moment, and yet he was trapped in this cage not knowing when he would get out. 

 

        "How long has it been." Han Qianli's voice trembled as he asked. 

 

        "By the time I left Cloud City, it was almost half a year ago." Blade Twelve said. 

 

        Half a year! 

 

        That means it's less than three months until the baby is born! 

 

        Han Qianli was instantly filled with silver tears, three months was almost impossible for him to leave 

the Earth's Core, which meant that he wouldn't be able to stay with Su Yingxia during the most 

important time of her life. 

 

        Han Qianli took a deep breath and said, "Is that why you came to the Earth's Core, to tell me this 

news?" 

 

        "We wanted to let you know about this, to give you a stronger incentive to leave the Earth's core," 

Knife Twelve said. 

 

        Han 3,000 didn't need to ask to know that this decision definitely had Mo Yang's support, and if not, 

Knife Twelve alone would never be able to make a decision without permission. 

 

        But there was no point in pursuing anyone's decision at this point, Blade Twelve was already in front 

of him, and what he had to think about now was how to solve the trouble in front of him. 



 

        Seeing that the two of them were slow to make a move, those onlookers were already waiting a bit 

impatiently. 

 

        "What are you doing, why don't you start fighting yet, isn't this a waste of our time?" 

 

        "Hurry up and kill him." 

 

        "Why don't you do it yet, can't you kill this newcomer?" 

 

        The gopher's expression was like a puddle of stagnant water as the crowd fanned the flames, an 

absurd possibility stretching out in his mind, and the more he thought about it, the more it struck him as 

a possibility. 

 

        Why didn't he have a killing knife twelve? 

 

        Why did Blade Twelve seem like he recognized him as well. 

 

        His voice sounded like and like Han Marchant, but the gopher subjectively thought that Han 

Marchant couldn't have come to the heart of the earth, which was why he thought that even if this 

person's voice sounded like Han Marchant, it could never be Han Marchant. 

 

        But now, the gopher had to be so skeptical. 

 

        In the negative, why had he been so slow to kill Blade Twelve? 

 

        The only reason that could explain this matter seemed to be that he was Han Third Thousand's 

original self. 



 

        Only Han Three Thousand was the only one who wouldn't kill Blade Twelve. 

 

        However, was this true? Is he really coming to the center of the earth? 

 

        When Guan Yong saw that the gopher was agitated and his breath was fidgety, he couldn't help but 

ask, "What are you doing, you haven't started the fight yet, why are you so excited?" 

 

        Of course the gopher was excited, if this masked man was really Han Sangsan, then his hope of 

being able to leave the heart of the earth was even greater, and the strong strength Han Sangsan had 

shown was even more incredible to the gopher. 

 

        The gopher felt Han Three Thousand's strength when he nearly killed him, but now, Han Three 

Thousand had clearly become stronger, and he was like two different people from the original him. 

 

        "You know nothing." The gopher took a deep breath, but nonetheless, there was no way to calm his 

nerves. 

 

        Guan Yong said, "I don't understand, can't you explain it to me so I can understand?" 

 

        "I'm warning you, from now on, if you dare to say one more word of nonsense, I'll absolutely waste 

you." The gopher turned to look at Guan Yong with no patience, he was ninety percent sure that the 

masked man in the field was Han Qianqian, and since Han Qianqian was here, Guan Yong had lost the 

value of his existence. 

 

        Guan Yong was so scared that he retreated a few steps, the gopher's eyes were like he wanted to 

kill him, a look he had never seen before. 

 



        "Psycho, I don't have a grudge against you." Guan Yong's whispered dissatisfaction resisted, but he 

was the only one who could hear this mosquito sound. 

 

        In the middle of the field, Knife Twelve smiled and said to Han Giang, "Brother Giang, my mission 

was to bring this news to you, and now I've done my job." 

 

        "By no means!" Han Three Thousand gritted his teeth, he knew that Knife Twelve's words meant for 

him to kill him, but there was no way Han Three Thousand would do that. 

 

        "Brother 3000, your sister-in-law is still waiting for you at home, if you don't follow the rules of the 

Earth's core, have you ever thought about what will happen to you." Blade Twelve said with an anxious 

face, although such a sudden change was completely unexpected by Blade Twelve, but to die for Han 

Three Thousand was a realization he had long ago, since the current situation was no longer something 

they could choose, what did it matter even if they went to die? 

 

        "Fart your mother's fart, you stay honest, I didn't let you die, you don't deserve to die." Han Giangli 

said with a firm attitude, he wouldn't kill Knife Twelve himself, nor would he see Knife Twelve die in the 

Earth's core. 

 

        Since he was here, he had to take Knife Twelve away from the Earth's core with him. 

 

        At this time, that voice already seemed a bit impatient. 

 

        "Are you going to disobey the orders of the Earth's Core?" 

 

        Han Giangli tilted his head up and followed the direction of the source of the voice, he knew that he 

couldn't see the owner of the voice, but that didn't mean he wouldn't resist. 

 

        "If you have the guts, what's the point of standing in front of me and cowering as a shrinking 

turtle?" Han Qianqian said faintly. 



 

        The voice was silent, and soon a staff member responded to Han Three Thousand with action. 

 

        The electric gun struck Han Three Thousand's body, and the numbness from the electric current 

instantly spread throughout Han Three Thousand's entire body, but Han Three Thousand only trembled, 

still standing upright. 

 

        Within a particular area, the exquisite looking man's expression instantly turned hideous, he 

couldn't accept anyone's defiance of him because in his life, no matter who was asked to do something, 

the other party was not qualified to resist. 

 

        "Trash like you, how dare you provoke me!" The fine looking man gritted his teeth and said. 

 

        "Give me someone to go in and teach him a hard lesson, let him know what will happen if he 

doesn't obey my orders." The fine looking man turned his head and commanded his men, at the 

moment his eyes had intense anger in them, for a man who was used to controlling the fate of others, 

being rebelled against by those he saw as the lower class, this was not something he could accept. 

 

        The iron cage ring suddenly swarmed with a large group of people from within the heart of the 

earth, all of them had electric guns in their hands, but they still looked cautious, after all, the person in 

front of them was the strong man who had taken care of Yuri and Scarlet in one punch, and no one was 

willing to lose their lives because of carelessness. 

 

        "This guy, how dare he disobey the orders of the Earth's core, it looks like he'll end up in a terrible 

situation today." 

 

        "What a fool, in the Earth's core, he's just a caged beast, he must listen to whatever the Earth's core 

says, disobeying orders is to be at odds with his own life." 

 

        "Hmph, do you really think you can be lawless just because you beat two people? This guy dared to 

defy the Earth's core, he really doesn't know how to be ungrateful." 



 

        "He's survived to this day because the Earth's Core allowed him to, and it looks like he's 

misunderstood his position, and really thinks that he can disregard the Earth's Core by killing two 

people." 

 

        When the others saw this scene, they all showed contempt for Han Giangli. 

 

        The fear and intimidation he brought to people was strong, but no one would look favorably on this 

matter of defying the Earth's core. 


